
.                            April  20,1976

To  AI,I,  NATloNAI,  CormlTPEE  MEMBms

Dear  Courades,

The  following  letter  is  for  your.  infol`mation.
Comradely,
Caroline  Lund

Copy                                                            Copy

April  6,  1976
Joe  Hansen
New  Yol'k

Dear  Joe,

At  the  I)ecember  meeting  of  the  United  Secretal`iat  there
was  a  brief  discussion  on  the  Sabara,  after  which  the  Bureau
was  empower.ed  to  draw  up  a  statement.     Aftel`wards  I  had  some.
second  thoughts,  and  at  the  time  of  the  January meeting  I
stated  that  I  thought  more  d.iscussion  was  necessary  on  the
question  of  the  Sahara  before  I`eleasing  statements  in  the  name
of  the. Secretariat  along  the  lines  of  the  one  tbat  appeared
inln 1`eC0r no.  42,   Janual.y  22,   1976®     At  the  time  I  was

y  concerned  with  some  formulations  on  secondal.y questions
that  are  not  the  best.    But  after  thinking  it  over.,  I  think
that  what  I.eally  needs  discussion  is  the  centl`al  line  question
posing  the  issue  as  a  stl.uggle  for  self-determination  in  which
support  is  given  to  those  fighting  for  nat.ional  independence
of  the  Sahara.    This  latter.  position  is  not  only  the  position
of  the  United  Secl`etariat,  but  is  also  the  position  held  by
t>oth  the  LCR/ETA-VI  and  the  Ijc  of  Spain®     It  is  also  the  po-
sition  taken  in  the  News  Analysis  section  of  EE,  Pet)I`uary  2,
1976.

Although  I  ]mow  very  little  about  the  Sahara,   I  have
strong  doubts  that  the  question  of  national  self-determination
is  the  issue  involved®     I  believe  a  s  rong  al`gument  can  be
made  for  the  following  position:
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have  I)een  consider.ed  an  integral  part  of  Mol`occo  --  for  the
past  several  centul`ies  at  least;    that  it  was  imperialism  that
artificially  divided  Sanal`a  fl.om  Mol.occo,  and  that  thel`e
has  never  developed  a  separate  Saharan  nationality®
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nationality,  would  not  be  independently  viable,   and  would  in
I`eality  be  a  dependency  of  AlgeriaL;   that,   in  fact,  the  real
impetus  f or  an  independent  Sahara  stems  from  the  Algerian
govel`nment,  motivated  by  its  narrow  interests  vis  a  vis  the
Mol`occan  government,   raLther  than  fl`om  tbe  dynamics  o     a
national  liberation struggle .



That  it  is  either:
2/

a)    not  really  clear  that  the  majority  of  the  Saharan
people  favor  independence,   ol.

b)    if  they  dQ,  that  this  stems  fl.om  their  fear  of
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I.epression  could  not  be  considered  identical  to
national  oppl.ession.

4.    That,  thel`efore,  while  one  should  suppol't  the  political
struggle  against  t;he  Moroccan  regime,   the  demand  associated
with  this  struggle  should  not  be  fol'  independence;   instead,
one  should  fight  agaiast-'.the  imposition  of  the  Moroccan  dictator-
ship  in  the  Sahara,   and  for.  full  and  unrestl.icted  democratic
I.ights  in  the  Sahal`a  and  in  all  of  Morocco.     This  of  coul`se
should  be  linked  with  the  entil.e  series  of  demands  in  our
program  pointing  towards  a  workel`s  state  and  a  united,   socialist
Maghreb .

As  fall  as  Mauritania  is  concerned,   I  an  far  more  un-
certain  about  what  to  say.    Nor  do  I  know  enough  to  I.eally
feel  certa.in  about  the  above  four  points.    But  I  do  think
that  this  al`gument  merits  sel.ious  consideration.    Perhaps  we
can  discuss  these  points  when  I  am  in  New  Yol`k  for  our.  plenun.

Comradely  I`egal`ds ,

/s/    Gus  Horowitz


